

Kelly M. Crowe

From: Bruce Reed <Bruce.Reed@kci.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:13 AM
To: Kelly M. Crowe
Cc: Charles Wilson; Gary Volenec
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

KCI would be honored to have the contract extended. Let us know if there is anything further needed to do so.

Bruce Reed, RLA
Regional Practice Leader



KCI TECHNOLOGIES INC.
1425 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 101, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
bruce.reed@kci.com
o: 954-776-1616 X-6744 | Direct: 954-839-6701 | m: 954-649-4326
www.kci.com
LA# - 0001479

From: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Bruce Reed <Bruce.Reed@kci.com>
Cc: Charles Wilson <Bryan.Wilson@kci.com>; Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: General Engineering Services Agreement extension
Importance: High

Hello,

The City of Key West would like to extend the General Engineering Services Agreement under Resolution 17-207 and extended for a two (2) year period per Resolution 21-142. The current extension expires on August 1, 2022 and staff is proposing to further extend the contract until December 31, 2022.

Please reply as soon as possible to this email to confirm your company is interested in renewing your company's services. The request for extension will be presented at the August 2, 2022 City Commission meeting for approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelly M. Crowe, P.E.
Utilities Director

City of Key West
305 809-3967

